Todd Blaser M?)

From: Jamie De Groot <jamie.degroot@seagrave.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 9:03 AM

To: Todd Blaser

Subject: External: RE: Tower Ladder

Chief,

1. Nice to hear from you, you would be looking around 2.1 million and up, depending on the option you choose.
2. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

Jamie

Jamie De Groot | Sales Consultant
105 E 12t Street, Clintonville, W1 54929-1518
Office: 715.823.2141 x 1851 Mobile: 715.863.9073 | Email: Jamie.degroot@seagrave.com
www.fwdseagrave.com

From: Todd Blaser <thlaser@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Jamie De Groot <jamie.degroot@seagrave.com>
Subject: Tower Ladder

Jamie;

I'm looking for some assistance please. What would a quote be for the Apollo Tower Ladder if purchased in 2024-
2025. No great detail other than educating my finance people of current market and lead times.

| appreciate greatly.
Regérds,
Todd

Todd M. Blaser, Chief of Fire Rescue
Manitowoc Fire Rescue Department
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220

Phone: (920) 686-6540




